MEMORANDUM

To: Vonore Municipal Regional Planning Commission

From: Ruth Viergutz Hawk, Community Planner

Date: September 25, 2017

Subject: October 3, 2017, Vonore Regional Planning Commission Agenda
AGENDA

VONORE MUNICIPAL/REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Vonore Community Center
Tuesday, October 3, 2017
6:00 p.m.

l. Call to Order
. Approval of minutes from the meeting of August 1, 2017

1. Request to rezone Monroe County Tax Map 0280, Group E, Parcels 013.03, 015.00,
017.00, 018.00, 019.00, and 020.00, located at 112, 113, 116, 117, 121 and 127 Lackey
Lane, approximately 5 acres, and Monroe County Tax Map 0280, Group E, Parcels
012.00 and 013.00, located at 210 and 211 College Street, approximately 2 acres, to be
rezoned from C-3 Highway Business District to R-1 Low Density Residential District
(Chris & Amy Robbins, Donald & Leann Underwood, Heather Hatfield, David and
Cheryl Greenacre, and the Town of VVonore, Applicants)

IV.  Site plan for TASS Distribution Center, located on a portion of Parcel 040.00, Monroe
County Tax Map 028, located on the southwest corner of Avecor Drive and Industrial
Drive, Zoned M-2 (Tellico Area Service Systems)

V. Discussion of the Vonore Land Use and Transportation Policy Plan 2008-2018

VI.  Other Business

VII.  Adjournment



